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Acronyms, Abbrwistions and Glossary of Terms

A: Acronyms and Abbrevietions

CEO Chief Executive Oflicer

DC Director General

CBK Central Bank of Kenya

ICPAK Institute ofCertified Public Accounlants ofKenya

IPSAS lntemational Public Sector Accounting Standsrds

MD Managing Dircctor

MDC Movemenl for Democracy & Crowth Party

NT' National 'Irea.sury

OCOB Oflice of the Controller of Budget

OAG Oflice of the Auditor General

ORPP Ottce of the Registrar of Political Parties

OSHA Occupational Salbty and Hcalth Act of2007

PFM Public Finance Management

PPE ProPertY Plant & EquiPment

PSASB Public Sector Accounting Standards Board

PWD People l.iving wilh Disabilities

SAGAs Semi-Autonomous Govcmment Agencies

SC State CorPorations

SlGs Special lnterest GrouPs

wB World Bank

VC Vice Chancellor

B: Glossary of Terms

Fiduciary Management- Members of Management directly enstrusted with the n:sponsibility of
fi nancial resources of the organisation

Comperative Yeer- Means the prior period.

(This lls, is qn indicoritm of lhe common acronyms aul uhhrcvialionr: tha En,ily shwlol inclrulc all.lfun the unnual

report arrd i lortiql stalemenls PrePofe.l)
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2. Key Entity lnformalion end M8nsgement

(a) llackgrountl infrrrmution
'l hc MDO Party \ras incorporated/ established unde r the Political Parties Acl on 7rh December

2016. 
-l'hc 

Lirrtity is dorniciled in Kenya and has branchcs in Nairobi, I)usia, Siaya. Kisumu, Kissi.

Nyarnira. Migori. I lomabay. Kakamega, Bungoma. Vihiga, 'trans Nzoia Kiliti, Mombasa, Kwale,

Marsabit. Mlndcra. Kiambu, Kajiado,'furkana. Wajir. Samburu and Lamu. 1'he Parry is govemed

by Party Socrctariat comprising of five members with a non-executive Chairman. The Council has

constituted Iivc conrnrittecs to supplement its functions. 'fhe committees are rcsponsible for

governancc ol'various lunctions rvithin the Party. 'Ihe committees include Finance Committee.

Procurcmcnt and l)isposal Oversight Committee, Audit Risk & Compliance Committee, Budget

Monitoring and lmplementation Committee and Gcneral Purpose Committee.

(b) PrincipalAclivities
'l'he principal activity/m ission/ mandate of the MDG I'arty is to del'end thc democratic gains ol'the

Kenyan pcople and to advance torvards a society in which the govemment is ticely chosen by the

prsople accortling to thc principles of universal coverage on a common voters' register.

Vision

Our vision is to dcliver a Kenya govemed by thc rule ol'law with equal opportunities and social

justice to all. through cconomio cmpowerment, inclusivity and devolution ofnatural resources.

Mission

MDG's mission is to optimally facilitate the realization of inclusivity, social justice, economic

empowermcrrt. cquality and equity to all Kenyans in a manner that is prol'essional. incorruptible,

intcrnally dcnocraric and elllcient

Core Objcctives

r 'fhc valucs and principles of MDG Party are:

. Inclusivit).

. Intcgrity

r Economiccmporverment

. Socill justice. equity and equality

. Rcspccl l'or lluman Rights

.'Iransparcncy andaccountability

nt
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(c) Key Management

The MDG Party day+o-day management is under the following key organs:

Michaels Bcn ( )liervo

Hon. David ( )urrra Ochicng

Jared Okello ( )tieno

Anit;r Mrvcncsi [.umalas

(d) FiduciaryManagement

The key management personnel who held offrce during the tinancial year cnded 30d'June 2023

and who had direct fiduciary rcsponsibility were:

Hon. David Ouma Ochieng

Michaels Ben Oliewo

Jared Okello Otieno

Anita Mwenesi I -umalas

l-inus Okoth Opiyo

Cedrick Owino Ochieng

(e) EnlityHeadquarters

P.O. Box 282-00623

Wanandegc APartments

Kirichwa Road

Nairobi. KENYA

(f) Entity Conlscts

Telephone: (254) 020 2218986

E-mail: info@mdg.or.ke

Website: www.mdo.or.ke

National Executive Director

2

3

4

Party Leader

Procuremenl Manager

Finance Manger

Party Leader

2 Head of Corporate Services

Head of Finance3

4

5

Head of Procurement

Head of ICT

Head of Audit, Risk & ComPliance6
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G) Entlty Brnkcrs

Equity Bank l.imited

Parliament Road

P.O. Box 75lM

City Squarc 00200

NAIROBI, KENYA

Key Entlty lnformetion end Mauagcment (continued)

(h) Independent Auditor

Auditor-General

Oflice of the Auditor General

Anniversary'lbwers, University Way

P.O. Box 300E4

GPO 00t00

Naimbi, Kenya

(i) Prircipl Legel Adviser

The Attomey (ieneral

Statc l"aw Omce and Department of Justice

Harambee Avenue

P.O. Box 40! l2

City Square 00200

Nairobi, Kenya
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3 MDG PARTY SECRETARIAT

I

Mike Oliewo
National Executive Director

I
L.r/A
\) j-

Mary Makokha
Secretary General

Jackson Mwodalu
National Chairman

^..1-

a
rr.t

Anita Mwenesi Lumalas
National Treasurer

LimaOpip
Oopny SoortryCcocmt

vt
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4 KEY MANAGEMENT TEAM

*-lji-

.tC-
I{on. [)avid Ochieng

Partv [,eader

Mike Oliewo
Head of Cooperate Services

Linus Opiyo
Head of ICT

Ir,:!
:.l
rti":"

a

Anita Lumalas
Head of Procurement

Jared Okello Otieno
Head of Finance

vll
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5, Chrirman's Statement

'l'he MD(i Party's' nrission is to optimally facilitate thc realization ol'inclusivity, social justice.

cconomic empowerment. cquality and cquity to all Kcnyans in a manner that is prol'essional.

incorruptible, internally democratic and elficient.

'Ihe Financial Year 202212023 was another exccllent year for us. We hit sorne kcy milestoncs and

expanded our activities countywidc. We promoted represcntation of'Special lnterest (iroups (SlGs) by

organizing various workshops across the country lbr Persons Living with l)isabilities. Youth and

womcn. We also promoted active participation by individual citizens in political lil'e and civic educalion

by organizing workshops for building the capacity of Party members across ths cotltltry to enable lhcnr

participate elfectively in Party alt'airs. We conducted roadshows across the countr) to popularize the

party and civic education to educate membem on democratic values and principles. Finally wc conducted

successlul recruittnent drives to buitd MDC Party membership base'

ln the FY2023/2024 we plan to lncrease our activitics for grcater inclusion ol'Special Intcrest (iroups

(SlCs) into the mainstream decision-rnaking organs of the party and Launch and tun more vigorous

recruitment programs to enhancc our party membership.

We extend our gratitude to our Party Leader for his guidance and leadership ol'the ptrty and evcry tcam

member for their energy, commitment and consistency in driving our pany lorward.

.lackson Mwadalu

Chairman

v t
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6. ReJxrrt of the Chiof Executive Oflicer/ Party Leader

It is my plcasure to prcscnt Mt)C Party Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 30fi

June 2023. 'l he Irinancial Ycar 202212023 Annual Report presents an overview ofthe operations ofthe

l)arly and an asscssn)cnt ol'the dcgree to which pcrlormancc targets have bccn achievcd. 'l'hc year under

review marked thc lirsl learthe Party is recciving lunds from the Registrar of Political l,artics. 1'he Pany

madc signiticant pr()grcss in dclivcring its mandate dcspitc the challenges posed by delay in releasing

lblitical Parties' Ifund and inadequatc budgctary allocation.'l'he Council remained alive to its fiduciary

responsibility by cnsuring el'fioient and transparent utilizition ofresources allocated to the Party.

Our activitics and programs wcrc guided hy the Work plan lbr the FY202212023 which was developed

in accordancc with thc l'olitical Parties Funding Regulations and approved by the Office ofthe Regisrar

of Political Partics ( ( )R l)P). We conducted workshops across thc country and implemented thc following

programmcs: capacity building of youth leadership to execute Party programmes at the grassroots in

Siaya and Busia Lirunty. capacity building of women leaderchip to execute Party programmes at the

grassroots in Kisurnu and Kilill County, enhancing the cBpacity of PWD leaders within the Party in

Busia and Siaya (iounly and educating and equipping Party members on democratic principles in Nairobi

County.

Wc cmbarked on countryrvidc membership recruitment drives which brought many members to the

Partl'. '[his enablcd our I'arty to be compliant with provisions of Political Partics Act regarding

rnernbcrship thresholds lirr political parties.

We entrenched and strcngthcncd our Womcn's' I-eague. Youth l,eague and PWDs league to promote

inclusion ofSpecial lnterest Croups (SlGs)

Despitc tight econornic conditions. the Party participated in all meetings dealing with compliance and

implcmcnted all cornpliancc conditions. With the support and continued cooperation from our party

ofllcials. both at thc national and local levels. and from our hroad party rnembership, we look forward

lo a very engaging, proactivc and lruitl'ul year ahcad.

I wish to thank my l'ellorv rncmbcrs of Secrctariat lbr their invaluable support and contribution during

thc )'ear.

I wish kr exprcss our sincerc gratitude to the Party's management for their dedication and teamrvork that

cnahlcd it lo dclivcr on its mandalc. I also thank all stakcholders ltrr their support which helped us delivcr

our mandate efl'cct ivclv.

tx
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um{ reng

Party Leader

7. Statement of Performance against Predetermined Objectives for FY 202212O23

The Financial year 202212023 Annual Report prcscnts an ovsrvierv ofthe operations ol'the l,any and an

asscssment ol'thc degree to which perltrrmance targets have heen achievcd. 'l hc voar under rcvicrv

marked the Iirst year the Party is receiving lirnds ['rom the Ollicc ol'thc Registrar ol l)olitical Parties.

The FY (Financial Year) 202212023 MDG PBrty Annual Report summarises thc l'xrty's perlbrmance

and utilisation ol'allocated funds over one year ending 30'h June 2023. 'l'hc aotir ities and programs

implemented during thc year aligned strategic objectives ofthe party and tvith rvork plan approved by

the Ofllce of the Registrar ol Political Parties. The Pany implemcnted its mandatc in linc with strategic

objectives along the lbllowing key result arcas as defined in the approvcd work plan: ('upacity building

of youth leadership that has capacity to execute Party programmes at the grassr(x)t:. ('apacity building

of women leadership that has capacity to execute Party programmes at thc grassn)ots. lrnhancing the

capacity ofpeople with disabilities leaders rvithin the party and educating and equipping Purty membcrs

on democratic principles. We optimally facilitated the realization of the stratcgic grillars of thc parry

which includes inclusivity, socialjustice, c.conomic empowerment, equality and cquity to all Kenyans.

x
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8, Corporate Govcrnrtrcr Strtemetrt

8.1 MDG GoYernence Brcekdown

The Party Secreoriat havc overall responsibility for providing ovcrsight to ensurc cfficient and cficctivc

management of Party affairs. Thc Party have fivc departmcns headod by Finanoo and Procurcrnen!

Audit Risk & Compliancc, Gencral Purposc, BudSEt Control and implcnrontation Mansgcm

respectively,

xt
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8.2 The Party Secretsriat
'lhc Party Secretariat comprises livc mcmbers with a non-executive Chairman. 'l hc executive llnction

is headed by the Party Leader. 'l'he Secretariat draws its memhership lhrnr the l'an! re gistcr ol'rncmbcrs.

The Secretariat has constitutcd five committecs to supplement its t'unctions. 'l he committces are

responsible for the govcrnance <lf various functions within the Party. 'l he comnrittccs include: l"inancc.

Procurcmcnt and Disposal Oversight Committee, Audit. Risk and Govcrnancc Cirmrlittee and Cencral

Purpose Committee and Budget Monitoring and lmplementation Committce. 'l hc Sccretariat rcgularly

reviews reports from these committees during its quarterly meetings and other schcduled meetings.'[hc

purposes and responsibility of the Committee is presented in table below

Party Secretariot Committees

Purpose and Responsibility

The Committec is responsiblc lirr review. approval or

rccommendation lbr secrelariat apprr)val of policies and

procedures in relation to llrrancial manag,ement,

ICT(lnlbrmation and Technologl,.; lcgal services and corporate

communication

l'he Comrnittec is responsible lirr rcvierv. approval or

rccommendation for the secrctariat of policies and procedures in

relation to the exlemal auditor's rnanagement letter and

management response to thc cxtcrnal auditor's findings and

recommendations. The Comnrittec also reviews the Panics'

proccdures lor detecting liaud; cntcrprisc risk managcment and

oversight on implementation ol'lntcrnal audit work plan.'l'hc

Commitlec ensures resolution of'uutlit queries and prudcnt

llnancial evaluation and reponing.

The Committee is responsiblc lirr rcview. approval or

recom mendation for secretariat approva I ol' Parties' consolidatcd

annual procurcmcnt and disposal plan:: quarterly procurement

repons, procurl'ment of goods and scrvices, procurenrent

committee work plans. lt also cnsurcs tlr t contracts arc arvarded

in line with Public Procuremcnt and Assct [)isposal Act 201 5.

Secretariat CommitteeNO

I

2

Financc and General Purpose

Comm ittee.

Audit, Risk and Covemance

Committee

Procurement and l)isposal

Oversight Committee

xlt
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4 Budget Monitoring and

lmplerncntation Committee

9. Manrgement l)iscu*sion end Analysis

The Senior Managcment comprises of the Party l.eader and four Managcrs namely Finance Manager.

Procuremen( Managcr. Audit Risk and Compliance Manager and Ceneral Purpose Manager.

The Party has 24 lrranchcs in 24 counties headed by Branch Chairman. The branches are in Nairobi,

Busia. Siaya, Kisurnu. Kissi, Nyamira, Migori, Homabay, Kakameg4 Bungoma, Vihiga, Trans Nzoia

Kilifi, Mombasa, Kwale. Marsabit, Mandera, Kiambu, Kajiado, Turkana, Wajir, Samburu and Lamu.

The table below rcpresents the organisational structurc for the MDG Party.

The Committee enables effective and efficient implementation

of the MDC managerial framework by supporting planning,

budgeting, monitoring and evaluation process€s. through the

developmenl of policies, systems, tools in line with strategic and

operational guidance.

x l
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e.lt MDG PARTY SECRETARIAT STRUCTURL,

PARTYLEADER

NATIONALEXECUTIVE
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9.2 MDG PARTY ORGAIYIZATION STRUCTTIRE

NATIOI.{AL EXECUilVE COi{MITTEE
t
I

PAnIY
YOtrH
IEAflIB

*

NATIOI{AL COVERNII.|(} COI'T.TCIL

PARTYELBCIED
RSPS

m.rfNCU
E'rcOM

zot{Al
E(mivl

BASAL
BXCO*i

NATM{AL
El"scTff*{s

EOAND

PARTY
votilEr
I.al{le

NATIO{AL
MAilACEIIE TT
o.lsf,mB
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9.3 Stakeholders Engagement

During thc running ol Pany alTairs, the Pany cnsured that it underctood the stakcholder requirements,

expectations, perceptions, personal agenda and concems and that stakeholders understand thc rolc ofthe

Party. Stakeholders are normally afTected during the delivery ofthe Pany's mandale rvhilc stakeholdcr

support is key towards achievement ofdesircd objectives. 'l'he Party engaged stakeholders in a manncr

that fostered a sustainable relationship and maintained public trust and confidence. In engaging with is

stakeholders, the Party upheld transparency, accountability and equity that sustained a consultative and

col laborative relationship.

9.4 Integrity and Accountability

The Party is committed in supporting the anti-coruption efforts ofthe Govcrnment hv strengthening its

corporate govemance and inculcating good ethical practices among its mcmhers. l'hc Parry complied

with all relevant laws and upheld integrity in the delivery ol'its mandatc. lt rvill continue to establish

culture ofopenness, trust and integrity in its business practices.

10. Environmentel and Suslrinability Reporting

i) Sustainability strrte6/ and profile

The MDG Party put measures to ensure that it minimises the social and cnvironnrental impact ol'its

activities. 'Ihe Party undenook Environmental lmpact Assessment in tJgenya C'onsrituency. A total of

50,000 trees were planted to rehabilitate the environmenl

iD Environmentalperformence

MDC Party was committcd to protecting the environment. the health and sal'ety ol'()ur employces, and

the community in which we conduct our business lt was our policy to seek continual improvernent of
the operation of Party affaim to lessen our impact on local and global environment by conserving encrgy.

water and other natural resources, reducing wlste generation. recycling and rcducirrg our use of hxic

materials. We rverc committed to environmcntal excellence and pollution prc!cntiorr, meeting or

exceeding all environmental regulatory requirements, and to purchasing products rvhich have greater

recycled content with lower toxicity and packaging, that reduce the use ol'natural rcsources.

xvl
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iii) Market plucc pracliccs-

a) Responsiblc competilion practice.

MIXi l'ar11- rvlrs cornmitlcd to bchaving openly and lhirly when competing with olhcr political parties.

Wc did not makc lalsc clainrs or rernarks that unlairl] disparagc compctitors or improperly intcrfcrc

rlith a conrpctitor\' networks and rclationships.

Our Audit. Ilisk arrd ( ornpliance Cornmittee ensured that we conrplied with rules governing complction

in Kcnya thc (lonrpctition Acr No. l2 ol'2010.

b) Rcsponsihlc Suppll'chain unrl supplier relrtions
'l-he aim ol'rcsportsiblc supply chain management is to bring about a process ol'positivc change.

gradually intproving sustainahility conditions ofthe suppliers. MDG Party maintaincd good business

praclices. by treating our suppliers rcsynnsibly by honouring contracts and respecting paymcnt prscticcs.

c) Responsiblc marketing and advcrlisement

MlXi l'arty lrave rnaintained cthical marketing practices by avoiding deceptive advertisements, abiding

hy' ('ompctition ,\ct No. l2 ol'2010, practicing honesty and transparencyt faimess and respect.

accountabilitv and sustainability.

ir) Corporatc Srxial Responsibility / Community Engrgements

Besides dclivering its core tnandatc. the Party has integrated corporate social responsibility initiatives

into the Parly all'ltils t() supporl in irnproving the livelihoods of thc bencficiary communities. 'l'he Party's

CSll stratcgy aims at giving scholarships to the needy in the community to f'acilitate overall rvellbeing

ol'bcneliciary conrrn un ities.

'l'hc Party's' shall rcnrain committed as a responsible corporatc citizen by prioritizing mitigation

nlcasures on thc itllpact 0l'its aclivitics on thc cnvironmerrt. communities, cmployces and stakeholders.

xvI
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11. Report of thc party Secrctariat
The Members submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the ycar ended June
30, 2023, which shorv the state of the MDC party affairs.

i) Principal activities

The principal activiries orthe MDG party is to defend the democratic gains ofthe Kenyan peopre and
to advance towards a society in which the govemment is freery choscn by the peopre according to the
principles ofuniversal coverage on a common voters, register.

ii) Results

The results of the MDG party fbr tlre year ended June 30. 2023, are sct out on pagcs 14

iii) Members

The mcmbers ofthe party Secretariat who served during the year are shown on pagc vi

iv) Auditors

The Auditor-General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Movement for Denrocracy an6 crowth
Party in accordance wirh Article 229 of the constitution of Kenya and the pubric Ardit Act 2015-

By Order of the Secr etaG,iar

4"" Ll.c
Name: Mary Makhoha

Secretar-v to the Secretariat

xvllt
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12. Statement of Directors Responsibilities

Section 8l of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 andpolitical paaies Act, r.equire the Directors
to preperle financial statements in respect of Movement for Democracy and GroMh party, which give a
lrue and fair view ofthe state of affairs ofthe MDG Party at the end ofthe llnancial year/period and the
operating results of the MDG Party for that yearlperiod. The Directors are also retllired to ensure that
the MDG Party keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable a(.curacy the financial
position of the MDG Party. The Members are also responsible for safeguarding thc assets of the MDG
Party.

TheDirectorsareresponsibleforthepreparationandpresentationoftheMDGparty'financialstatements,

which give a true and fair view ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe MDG party for and as at tht. end ofthe financial
year (period) ended on June 30, 2023. This responsibility includes: (i) Maintaining adequate financial
management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be efl'ective throughout the reporting
period; (ii) Maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable :rccuracy at any time
the financial position of the Entity; (iii) Designing, implementing and maintainirrg internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements, anci ensuring that they are
free from material misstatements, whether due to enor or fraud; (iv) Safeguarding the assets of the MDG
Party; (v) Selecting and apptying appropriate accounting policies; and (vi) Making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Directors accept responsibility for the MDG Party's financial staremenrs, which have been prepared

using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgemcilrs and estimates, in
conformity with Intemational Pubtic Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS), and in rhe manner required

by the PFM Act,2012 and (he Political Parties Act) -. The Directors are olthe opirrion that the MDG
Party financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of MDG Party trflnsactions during the

financial year ended June 30,2023, and ofthe MDG Party financial position as at thal date. The Members

further confirms the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the MDtl Party, which have

been relied upon in the preparation ofthe MDG Parties' llnancial statements as well as the adequacy of
the systems of intemal financial control.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have assessed the entity's ability to continue as a
going concem. Nothing has come to the attention of the Members to indicate that thc MDG party witt
not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months liom the date ofthis sratement.
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REPUBLIC OF KENYA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAT

I nlt,ur, inL, 1,, r t r t t t r , t I 
' 
t I i r t

HEADOUARTERS
Anniversary Towers

Monrovia Street
P.O. Box 3oo84-ooroo

NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON MOVEMENT FOR DEMOCRACY AND
GROWTH PARTY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lavvfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure the Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on the Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, risk
management environment and internal controls, developed and implemented by those
charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designeC and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditorceneral as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act,2012 and the Public Audit Act,2015. The three parts of
the report when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Movement for Democracy and
Growth Party set out on pages 1 to 33, which comprise of the statement of financial
position as at 30 June,2023 and the statement of financial performance, statement of
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,
changes in net assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget
and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229
of the Constitution of Kenyaand Section 35of the PublicAuditAct,20lS. I have obtained
all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial Statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Movement for Democracy and Growth Party as at
30 June, 2023 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,
in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards Accrual Basis and
comply with the Political Parties Act, 201 1 and the Public Finance Management Acl' 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Unsupported Expenditure on Transport and Logistics

The statement of financial performance reflects use of goods and services balance of
Kshs.6,111,653 which, as disclosed in Note 8 to the financial statements, includes an

amount of Kshs.850,000 spent on transport and logistics. However, the expenditure
lacked supporting details such as travel documents to verify the transport reimbursement.

ln the circumstances, the regularity and completeness of the expenditure on transport
and logistics of Kshs.850,000 could not be confirmed.

2. Unexplained Variance in Capital Fund

The statement of financial position reflects for the comparative year (202112022) capital
fund of Kshs.458,636 while disclosure Note 17 to the financial statements reflects a

balance of Kshs.495,100 resulting in an unexplained variance of Kshs.36'464.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the capital fund balances could
be confirmed.

3. Unsupported Expenditure

The statement of financial performance reflects use of goods and services and repairs
and maintenance of Kshs.6,1'1 1,653 and Kshs.111,893 respectively. The expenditures
were made without the necessary procurement documentation, Such as advertisement,
bid documents, procurement method applied, evaluation minutes, tender committee
appointment lefters, professional opinion, awarding and the local purchase

order/contract. This was contrary to Section 26(4) of the Political Parties Act, 201 1 which
states that, a political party shall ensure accountability and transparency in its
procurement processes.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the expenditure on use of
goods and services and repairs and maintenance totalling Kshs,6,223,456 could not be
confirmed.
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The audit was conducted in accordanc,e with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Movement for Democracy and Growth
Party Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on the Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I

believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

1. Unaudited Comparative Balances

I draw your attention to the fact that prior lo 202212023 financial year, only the financial
statements of political parties funded from public funds were being audited pursuant to
Article 229(a)(f) of the Constitution of Kenya, which mandates the Auditor-General to audit
political parties funded from public funds. Although the financial statements presented for
audit reflects comparative balances for the year ended 30 June, 2022, 202212023
financial year is considered as the first year of audit and the audit procedures undertaken
did not cover the prior year balances.

2. Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflected final revenue
budget and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.7,116,939 and Ksh.6,822,523
respectively resulting in under-performance of Kshs.294,416 or 4o/o of the reported
revenue.

The under collection of revenue and the under application of actual revenue affected the
planned activities of the Party which may have negatively affected the realization of the
party function in the democratic activities.

3. Under-Collection of Revenue from Public Contribution and Donations

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects revenue final and
actual budget from the member's contribution and donations of Kshs.1,243,429 and
Kshs.949,013 respectively resulting in a deficit of Kshs.294,416 or 24o/o. Further,
donations from members accounted for only 14o/o ol the party's actual total revenue.

ln the circumstances, the sustainability of services by the Party is highly dependent on
the Exchequer issues and may not meet its obligation without the support from the political
parties'fund.

My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Reporl ofthe Audilor-General on Movemenl for Democracy and Growth Party for the year ended 30 June, 2023
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REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on LaMulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

Failure to Establish Pafi Offices in at Least 24 Counties

A nationwide survey of 38 Counties found the Party has a limited presence in Nairobi
party headquarters and two (2) County offices with only two county offices. This was
contrary to Section 7(0(iii) of the Political Parties Act, 201 1, which states that a political
party shall be qualified to be fully registered if it has submitted to the registrar the location
and addresses of the branch offices of the political parties, in more than half of the
Counties.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the lnternational Standards for Supreme
Audit lnstitutions (lSSAl) 4000. The Standard requires that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
comply, in all material respects, with the authorities that govern them. I believe that the
audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
conclusion.

REPORT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK
MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, I confirm that nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Gonclusion

1. Failure to Tag Party Assets

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 14 to the financial statements
reflects Property, Plant and equipment of Kshs.589,901. Review of documents revealed
that the assets register was not updated with pertinent details including description of the
assets, date of acquisition, cost, and unique authentic identification numbers of the

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Movemenl /or Democracy and Growlh Partyfor the yeor ended 30 June, 2023
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assets. ln addition, physical verification of the non-current assets as recorded on the
asset register revealed that the party assets were not tagged.

Failure to allocate unique references/identifiers to specific assets renders their
identification, accountability and monitoring lneffective.

Consequently, the effectiveness of the Party's internal control and risk management on
assets cannot be confirmed.

2. Lack of Approved Human Resource lnstruments

During the year under review, the Party did not have in place approved operational human
resource policies, procedures manual, organizational structure, staff establishment,
scheme of service, salary and wages structure and casuals' master register. Further, no
records were provided to confirm that the Party had hired a qualified Human Resource
Manager as required by the Human Resource Management Professionals Act No.52 of
2012.

ln addition, there is a lack of separation of duties between those charged with governance
and the party's employees. lt was also noted that the procurement and ICT functions are
headed by the Party's National Treasurer and the Deputy Secretary General.

ln the circumstances the governance structure of the party may not be effective in
ensuring proper internal controls for human resources management.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that lplan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal controls, risk management and overall governance
were operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
ability of the Party to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to dissolve the Party or to cease its operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the

Report of the Auditor-Generql on Movement for Democracy and Growth Party lor the yeqr ended 30 June, 2023
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activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Party's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them, and that public resources are applied
in an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of lhe Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section (1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amountsthat would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Report of the Auditor-Ceneral on Movemenl for Democracy and Growth Parly for the year ended 30 June, 2023
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As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Party's
ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Pafi to cease to continue
to sustain its services.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Party to express an opinion on the financial statements.

o Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA BS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

25 June,2024

Reporl of the Auditor-General on Movement for Democracy and Growth Party for the year ended 30 June, 2023
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Movemenl.fbr Democruy & Growlh Ptrty
Annuol Report & Finoriql Stulemenls

ftr the veo ended June 30. 2023

I Ststement offinancial performance for the yerr ended June 30,2023

Revenue from non-echrn tmnssctions

Revenue from exche trrnsactions

The notes set out on pages 6 to pages 3l form an integral form an integal part ofthese Financial
Slatements. The Financial Statements set out on pages I to pages 5 were signed on behalfofthe
Partv S iat by:

E

I
Nrmer ory Makhoha
Accounting Omcer

oate:..i.]{P qo2

Nrme: Jrcksotr Mwedelu
Chairman of the Secretsrigt

.t Dste:.....l.fJ.o.9.1 2oz

Name: Jared Okello Otieno
Heed of Finrllce
ICPAK M/I{O 497I

l.:.rl 2u

Transfer from olher Covemmenl agencies 6 5,873,510

Other income 7

3,5t 0

949,01l I 690.689
949,0t 3 9,690,6E9

Total Revenue

Use of and services

82 ,689

6,I I 1,653 6,945,I 50

9

8
Depreciation expenses 9 101.497 36,464
Repairs and maintenance l0 I l1,893
Total expenses 6J2s,04J 6.981,614
Surplus/ (Deficit) for the year 497 480 2,709,O75

I



Movemenl for Democtac! & Growlh Porty
Anrrual Repo?l & Finonclal Slalements
fot the veat ended Jane 30. 2023

Assets
Current Assets
Cash & cash equivalents ll 2,549,34t 3, r34,384
Rent deposit l2 160,000
Receivables from non- exchange transactions l3 4,l 8l,356 3.207 ,336
Total Current Asets 6,890,697 6J41,720

Non-Current A.slcts
Property, Plant & Equipment l4 589.90 r 140.4 t I

Total Non-Curreot Assets 5E9.901 t40 4ll
Totrl Ass€ts 7.la0.59E 6.482.131

I

2 Stotement of financial position as at June 30, 2023

The Fin tatements sel out on pages I to 5 were signed on behalf Parta Secretariat

Name: Mary Makhoha
Accounting Oflicer

D"t",....I:kl:-'t.l 1o)

Name: Jackson Mwadalu
Chsirman of the Secrelarirt

o,r",......t.fil.?.1 l?931..

Name: Jered Okello Otieno
Herd of Finance
ICPAK M/NO 4971

2

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade & Other Payables l5 300,000
Provision for Auditor General Fees l6 250.000
Total Liabilities 250.000 300,000

Net ssets
Accumulated Surplus 6,322,472 5.'123.495
Capital Fund t7 908. | 26 458.636
Totrl Net Asset3 7,230,59E 6,lE2,l3l

Totol Net Assets & Liobilities 7.,180.5m 6482,131

II

o",",...1.fl o .:. Xolg



MovementJbr Democftyy & Growlh Poly
Annual Repon & Rnorcial Stctrements

fbr the vea'ended June 30. 2023
3St tement ofch.ng6 ln net rss€ts for the yerr ended June 30,2023

Ar rt July 1 2021 2,977,9s6 2,W,9X
Capital fund received during the year 495,100 495.I00

rarrsfer ofdeprecialion from capital fund to accumulated surplusT (36,46/) 36,464
Surplus/ Deficit for lhe year 2,709,07 5 2.709.075
As rt June 30th 2022 45t 616 s,723,495 6.182.131

As at July I 2022 458,636 5,723.495 6,rE2,l3r
Capital fund received during the year 550,987 550.987
Transfer of deprcciation from capital fund to accumulated sumlus (r01,497) l0l,497
Surplus/ deficit for the year 497,480 497,4m
As rt June 30 2023 908,126 6J.22.472 7230.598

r-
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Movemenl for Democrrcy & Gtrtwth Party
Annual Repofl & Fintmcial Staements
{or the veo'ended .lune 30. 2023

4 Statement of c8sh flow for thc yerr ended June 30, 201!3

Cashflow from openting ectivities

Transfer from Political Parties Fund 6 4,899,490
Donations from Members 7 949,0 t 3 6,483,353
Total receipts 5,848,503 6.4E3353
Payuents
Payment to supliers 19 6.433,546 6.645.149
Total peyments 6,433546 6$43.149
Cesh generated from operetions 20 (5ts.043) (r6t.796)
Cash flow from investing activlties
Purchase ofPPE t4 (s50,9E7)

Net calh flows from (Used in) investins sctiyities (550.987)
Cesh flow fmm linancing ectivities
Members contributions paid (437,020)

Capital fund contribution l7 550,9E7 495,100
Net cach flows from finencinq sctivities 550.9E7 58,080
Net incrcesc/decrcese in crsh & crsh equivalents (sEs.0,,lil) (l03.716)

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning 3, 134,3 84 3,238,100
Cesl & -rh equiy.lents .s rt June 30 201lit ll 2.54934t 3.r343t4

I-

II
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III
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,lloeement /or Dem.xftr:y & Gmith P.r1)'

,l nnud Repon & Fin@cid Sldemenrs

tir rhe vtendcd.hne 1O 2023

5 Statcmclt olcomparltlor olbud8 t & .cturl .mounts for thc y.!r cnd.d Junc !O,2023

r) Ch.n86 bctwccn originrl .nd fiml budg.t
Politicsl Pafiy's fund (PPF) allocxtion for the Fy 202212023 \rias rcvie wcd due lo austcrity mcasures. As a result, allocolion
ld lhe l:Y 202212023 was reviewcd from Kshs. 9,798.978 ro a rcvised amounr of Kshs 5,873.510 leading to adjustements

in the budger ofKshs. 4.332.040.

b) Uodcrulilizrtio!/ Overutiliz.aion
'lterc wtrs no significant underutilizstioo bclow 90elo and any overutilii!8rion a{cordin8 lo IPSAS 24:14

c) 'I-otals of actuEl on compamblc b&sis li.s r.vith thc statcmcnt of financial pcrformancc rotals

Rcvcnuc
I'ransfer l'r'om olher Govt entities 9.7e8.978 3.925 468 J 1 5t0 5.871,5t0 totr/"
Donalionals from memb€rs 1.650,000 (406.572I t.243.429 949,013 294,4t6 760/6

Total Rcvcnua r r,, 8,97E 1 9397,tt 6,822,523 794116

ErDcolc!
lrsc ofloods and services 10.630.807 (4.235.327) 6.395.48t 6.1 .653 283.828 ge/o

Rcpairs and maintenance 2l8. r7r (96.7 r3) 121.458 I r t.E93 9.565 92Vo

Dcprcciation t 01.497 ( t 0t.497) u/"
Tohl Er9ctrtc! r 0.E48.978 (4J32.0.()1 6.5t6.9J9 6J25.1X3 l9l,896
CrDltrl ErDcDdit[rc 600,m0 6m,(m 550,9E7 49,013 92vo

Tot.l ErDctrdltur. I r./arltB78 7,I t 6,919 6,t76,030 2,O,909
SlrDlu! for th. vcrr 497,4m

-
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Movemenl lor Democrocy ond Growlh Pafiy
Annual Reports and Financiel Statements
for the eer cnded June 30, 2023

6. Notes to the Financial Strtcments

l. Ceneral lnformation

Movcmcnt lor Democracy and Growth Party is established by and derivcs its authority and

accountability from Political Parties Act. The MDG Party is wholly owned h1 the'Government

of Kcnya and is domiciled in Kenya. The MD(i Party principal activity is political pany.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have bcen prepared on a historical cost hasis cxcept li)r the

measurement at re-valued anlounts of ce(ain items of propcrty. plant and equipmcnt.

marketable securities and financial inslruments at l'air value. impaircd assets ilt their cstimated

recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilities at their prcsent value. The

preparation of financial statements in contbrmity with lnternational l)ublic Scctor Accounting

Standards (IPSAS) allows the use ol'estimates and assumptions. lt also reqrrircs management

to exercise judgement in the process ofapplying the MDG Party's accounting policies.'l'he

areas involving a higher degree ol'judgement or complexity. or rvhere irssunrptions and

estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Notc 5 ol'these tlnancial

statements.

T'he financial statements have been preparcd and presented in Kenya Shillirrgs. which is thc

functional and reponing currency of the MDC Party. 'lhe financial staterncnts have been

prepared in accordance with the PFM Act, and International Public Scctor Accounting

Standards (IPSAS). The accounting policies adopted have been consistcntl\ applied to all the

years presented.
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Movemenl lor Democroc! ond Gtotelh Potl!
Annuel Reports und Financial Strtements
for the year ended June 30, 2023

Notes to the Financiel Statements (Continued)

3. Adoption of Ncw and Revised Standards

i. New antl amcnded standards and interpretations in issue effective in the year ended 30

June 202.i.

IPSAS

Financial

Instrutncnls

4l: Applicable: I'r January 2023:

The objective of IPSAS 4l is to establish principles for the

financial reporting of financial assets and liabilities that will

present relevant and useful information to users of financial

statemenls for their assessment of the amounts, timing and

uncertainty of an MDC Psrty's future cash flows.

IPSAS 4l provides uscrs of financial statements with more useful

information than IPSAS 29. by:

' Applying a single classification and measur€ment model

for financial assets that considers the characteristics of

the asset's cash flows and the objective for which the

asset is held:

. Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss

model that is applicable to all financial instruments

subject to impairment testingl and

. Applying an improved hedge accounting model that

broadens the hedging arrangements in scope of the

guidance. The model develops a srong link between an

MDG Party's risk management strategies and the

accounting treatment for instruments held as part ofthe

risk management strategy.
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Movemenl for Democrocy and Growth Parly
Annual Reports and Financial Ststements
for the year ended June 30, 2023

IPSAS 42: Social

Benefis

Amendments to

Other IPSAS

resulting from

IPSAS 41,

Financial

Instruments

Applicable: lrt Jenuary 2023

The objective of this Standard is to improve the relcvance. faithl'ul

representativeness and comparability of thc inlbrmation that a

reporting MDC Party provides in its financial st (cmcnts ahout

social benefits. The information provided should hclp users ol'the

financial statements and general-purpose financial r0ports assess:

(a) The nature ofsuch social benefits provided by the MDG Party.

(b) The key features of the operation of those social benefit

schemes; and

(c) The impact of such social benefits providcd on thc MDC

Party's financial performance. financial position and cash

flows.

Applicabler lst January 2023:

a) Amendments to IPSAS 5, to update the guitlance related to

the components of borrowing costs which rvere

inadvertently omined when IPSAS 4l was issued.

b) Amendments to TPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples

on hedging and credit risk rvhich wcrc inadvertently

omitted when IPSAS 4l was issued.

c) Amendments to TPSAS 30. to update the guidance tbr

accounting for financial guaranteed contraels which were

inadvenently omitted when IPSAS 4l rvas issued.

d) Amendments to IPSAS 33, to update th,.. guidance on

classifying financial instruments on initill adoption of

accrual basis IPSAS which were inadvcrtcntly omitled

when IPSAS 4 I was issued.
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lt ''l

to

Notes to the Fin:rncial Ststements (Continued)

ii. New anrl smcnded stendards rnd interpretations in issue but not yet elfective in the

year cntlcd 30 .lunc 2023.

IPSAS.l3 Appliceble l" Jaauary 2025

'l'he standard sets out the principles for the recognition. measurement,

presentation, and disclosure of leases. 1'he objective is to ensure that

lessces and lessors provide relevant information in a manncr that l'aithfully

represents those transactions. This inl'ormation gives a basis lbr uscrs of

flnancial statements to assess the effect that leases have on the financial

position, financial performance and cash llows ofan MDG Party.

l'he ncw standard rcquires entities to recognise. measure and present

inf'urmation on right ofuse assets and lease liabilities.

Othcr

inlprovernents

IPSAS

IPSAS.I4:

Non- ( rrrrcnl

Applicable l'r January 2025

l he Standard rcquires,

Applicable l"t January 2023

o IPSAS 22 Disclosurc of Financial lnformation about the

General Govemment Sector. Amendments to refer to the l8test

System ofNational Accounts (SNA 2008).

o IPSAS 39: Employee Benefits. Now deletes the term

composite social security benelits as it is no longer defined in

IPSAS.

o IPSAS 29: Financial instruments: Recognition and

Measurement. Standard no longer included in the 2023

IPSAS handbook as it is now superseded by IPSAS 4l which

is applicable lrom l" January 2023.
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Assets Held

for Sale and

Discontinued

Operations

Assets that meet lhc criteria to be classified as held for snle to be measured

at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell and the

depreciation ofsuch assets to ccasc and:

Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for salc to be presented

separately in the statement of financial position and the results ol
discontinued operations to be presented separately in the statement of

financial performance.

Early adoption of standards

The MDC Party did not early - adopt any new or amended standards in the financial

year.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Summary of Signilicant Accounting Policies

a) Revenue recognition

i) Revenue from non-exchange aransuctions

Fees, taxes and flnes

The MDG l)arty recogniz.es revenues liom l'ces. taxes and lines rvhen lhc cvenl occurs

and lhe asset recognition criteria are met. To the extent lh&t therc is a related condition

attached that would give rise to a liability to repay thc amount. dclcrrcd incomc is

recognized instcad of revenue. Other non-exchange revenues are recognized when it is

probable that the future economic bcnefits or service potential associatctl with the assct

will flow to the MDG Party and the lhir value olthc asset can be measurcd reliahly.

Transfers from other government entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with othcr govemmcnt entities are measured

at fair value and rccogniz-ed on obtaining control ofthe asset (cash. goods. sen,ices and

property) if the transl'er is free from conditions and it is probahle thar the economic

benelits or service potential related to the Bsset will llorv to the MlXi I'tnv and can bc

measured reliably.'l'o tlre extent that there is a related condition attachcd that w<luld givc

rise to a liability to repay the amount. the amount is recorded in the statrrrenl offinancial

position and realised in the statement ol'linancial pcrlbrmancc over thc uselul life ol'the

assets that has been acquired using such funds.

ii) Revenue from exchange transaclions

Rendering of services

The MD(i Party recognizes revenue tiom rendering ol'services hy rcl'crcnce to the stagc

of complelion when the outcome of' the transaction can be eslimared reliably. 'l-he stage

of completion is measured by reference to labour hours incurrc.d to dlte ns a percentage

of total estimated labour hours. Where the contract outcome cannot be mcusured reliably,

revenue is recognized only to the extent that the expenses incurrcd are rccovcrable.
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Notes to lhe l'inancial Slrlemenls (Continued)

Summary of Significunt Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sale of goods

Revenuc lionr the sale ol'goods is recognized when the signiticant risks and rewards of

ownership havc bccn transl'erred to the huyer, usuolly on delivery ofthe goods and when the

amount ol'revcnuc can be measured reliably. and it is probable thst the cconomic benefits or

scrvicc potcnlial associated with the transaction will flow to the MDG Pany.

lnterest income

Interest income is accrued using the efl'ective yicld method. 'l'he eflbctive yield discounts

estimatcd luturc cash rcceipts through the expected life ofthe linancial asset to that asset's

net carrying amount.'l'he method applies this yield to the principal outstanding to determine

interest income cach period.

Dividends

Dividends or sinrilsr distributions must bc recogniz,cd when the sharcholder's or thc MDG

Party's right to reccivc payments is estahlishcd.

Rental income

llental incomc arising fiorn operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a

straight-linc basis ovcr thc lease terms Bnd included in revenue.

b) Budget informution

'[he original budget lbr thc C'urrent FY202212023 was approved by the National Assembly on 7s

April2022. Suhscqucnr rcvisions or additional appropriations were made to the approved budget

in accordancc rvith spccilic approvals from the appropriate authoritics. 'l'he additional

appropriations alc addcd lo thc original budget by thc MDG Party upon receiving the respoctivc
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approvals in order to conclude the final budget. Accordingly. the MDG l'arty rccorded additional

appropriations of Kshs 0 on the 2022-2023 budgct fblkrwing the govcrning body's approval.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significent Accounting Policies (Continued)

Budget information (continued)

The MDC Party's budget is proparcd on a different basis to the actual incornc urrd expenditurc

disclosed in the linancial ststemcnts. The financial slatements are prepared on accrual basis using

a classification based on the nature ofexpenscs in the statement of linancial pcrlirrnrancc. whercas

the budget is prepared on a cash basis.'l'hc amounts in the financial statemcnts ucro rccast tiom

the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassified by prcsentation to bc on thc sarnc basis as the

approved budget. A comparison ofbudget and actual amounts. prepared on a comparable basis to

the approved budget, is then presented in the statement of comparison ol budgct and actual

amounts. ln addition to the Basis d ifl'erence, adjustments to amounts in thc financial statements

are also made for differences in the formats and classitlcation schemes adopted lor the presenlation

ofthe financial statements and the approved budget. A statement to reconcilc tlrc lctual amoun(s

on a comparable basis included in the statement ofcomparison ofbudget and actrral amounts and

the actuals as per the statement of financial perlbrmance has been presented on page I 8 of thcse

financial statements.

c) Taxes

Currcnt income trx
('urrenl income Lax assets and liabilitics for the current period are measurcd al thc anlount cxpected

to be recovered l'rom or paid to the taxation authorilies. 'l'he tax rates and tax larvs used to compule

the amount are those that arc enacted or substantively cnacted, a( the reportirrg date in thc area

where the MDG Party operates and generates taxable income. Current inconro tax rclating to itcms

recognized directly in nct assets is recognized in net Bsscts and not in the stalcntenr of linancial

pertbrmance. Managemenl periodically evaluates positions taken in lhe tax rcturns with respect to
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situations irr rrhich applicable tax regulations arc sub.iect to intcrpretation and establishcs

provisions whcl.c appropriatc.

Notcs to the Financiul Statctnents (Continued)

Summary of Significunl Accounting Policics (Continucd)

Dcferred tax

[)clbrrcd tax is plovidcd using the liability rncthod on tenrporary diflercnces bctween thc tax bascs

ol'asscts and liabilitics and thcir carrying amounts I'or financial rcporting purposes at the reporting

date. Defcrred tax liabilitics arc rccognized forall taxable temporary dillbrences. except in respect

ol'taxahle tenrporary dill-srcnccs Bssociated with investnrcnts in controllcd entities. associales and

intcrcsts in.ioint vclltrrres. rvhcn thc timing ol'the revqrsal ofthc temporary di{lbrcnccs can be

controlled and it is probablc that the temporary diflbrences rvill not reverse in the f'oreseeable

future. Del'qrrcd tax asscts arc rccognizcd lirr all dcductiblc temporary dilibrences. thc carrv

Iirrward ol'unuscd tax credits and any unuscd tax losscs. Det'erred tax assets are recognizrd to the

cxtcnt that it is prohablc that taxable prollt will be available against which the deductible temporary

difl'ercnces, and the' carry lilrward of unuscd tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

cxcepl in rcspcct ol'deductitrle tcmporary diffcrences associated with investnrents in controlled

cntitics. asstxial(js and inlercsts in joint venturcs, delbrrcd tax asscts arc recognized only to the

cxtent that it is probuhlc that the tcmpordry dilTcrcnces will rcvcrsc in thc lbreseeablc I'uture anil

taxable prolit will he availablc agBinst which the temporary ditferenccs can be utilized.
'l he carrying antount ol'tlclbrrcd tax asscls is revicrvcd at cach reponing date and reducod to the

cxtent that it is rro longe'r probable that sufllcient taxahle profit will be available to allow all or pan

ol'thc dcl'crrcd lax assct to be utilized. IJnrccognized dcl'crred tax assets are re-assessed at each

rsporting datc urtd arc rccognized to the oxtent that it has become probable that I'uture taxablc

profits will alklv thc dcl'crrcd tax assct to be rccovcred. I)el'erred tax asscts and liabilities are

nteasured at the tax ratcs that are expected kr apply in the year whcn the asset is realized or the

liahility is scttletl, hasr:d on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacl.c<I

a( the reporting datc. I)cl'errcd tax relating to itcms rccognized outside surplus or deficit is

recognized oulsidc surplus or defisit. Dclerred tax itsms are rccognized in conelation to thc

underlying tratlsaction ln nct assets. Del'crrcd tax asscts and dcferred tax liabilities are oflsct if a
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legally enforteable right exists to set olT cuntnt tax assets against currcnt incomc tax liahilitics

and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable MDC Party and the same taxation iruthority'

Noles to the Financiel Statemen$ (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Sales tax

Ilxpenses and assets are recognized net ofthe amount ol'sales tax' exccpt:

i) When the sales tax incurred on a purchase ol'assets or services is ntll rccovcrablc liom

the Bxation authority, in which case' the sales tax is recognized as part of the cost ol'

acquisition ofthe asset or as part ofthe expense item' as applicable'

ii) When rtceivables and payables are stated with the amount olsales tax included

The net amount of sales tax recovcrable from' or payable to' thc laxolion authority is

included as pan ofreceivables or payables in th(j statement ol'llnancial position'

d) lnvcBtment ProPerty

lnvestmentpropertiesaremcasuredinitiallyalcosr,includingtransactioncostS',I.hccarryinS

amountincludesthereplacementcostolcomponentsofanexistinginvcstnrelltpropertyatthe

limethatcostisincurrediftherccosnitioncriteriaaremetandexcludcstlrccoslso[.day-to.

day maintenance of an investment pmperty. lnvestment propeny acquircd through a non-

exchange transaction is measured at its fair value at the date of acquisition Subsequent to

initial recognition, investment properties are measured using thc cost model and are

depreciated over an year period or investment property is measured at lair value with gains

andlossesrecognisedthroughsurplusordeficit.(Mt}GPartytoumenrluppropriotelybased

onthemodeladopted)lnvestmentpropertiesarerlcrecognizcdcilherwherrtheyhavebeen

disposedoforwhentheinvestmentpropertyispermanentlyrvithdrarvnliomttscandnrrfuturc

economicbenefitorServicepotentialisexpecredliomitsdisposal..|.hedilferencebetween

the net disposal pmceeds and the carrying amount of the asscl is rccoBnirctl in the surplus or

del.icitintheperiodofde.recognition.'lransfersaremadetoorlit)mirrvestnlcntpropenyonly

when there is a change in use'
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Nolcs to lhc Fin:rncial Statemcnts ((irntinuod)

Suntmary of Significant Accounting Policics (Continucd)

e) I'ropert1, plant nnd equipment

All propcrtl, plant and cquiprncnt arc stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

inrpairnrent krsscs. ('ost includes expcnditurc that is dircctly a(tributable to the acquisition ol'

thc items. \\/hcn sigrriticant pans ofpropcrly, plant and equipment are required to bc rcplaced

at intcrvals. thc Ml)(i Partv rccognizcs such parts as individual assets with spccilic usel'ul

lives and drprcci:rtcs thcnr accordinglv. Likewisc. when a nrajor inspcction is perlbrrncd. its

cosl is rccogrrized in thc carrying amount ol'the plBnt and equipment as a replacemcnl il'thc

rccognition eritcria arc satisficd. All othcr rcpair and maintenance costs are recognized in

surplus or dcticit as incurrcd. Wherc an asscl is acquired in a non-cxchangc transaction for nil

or nornin&l considcration thc asset is initially measurcd at its lbir value.

f) Loascs

l-inancc lcascs arc leases that trunsfler substantially all ofthc risks and bcncllts incidcntal to

orvncrship ol'thc lcascd itcm to thc MI)C Party. Assets hcld under a linance lcase are

capitalizcd llt tllc conrmencement ol'thc lcase al the lirir value ol'the leased propcrty or, il'

lower. at thc prcscnt valuc of the luturc minimum lea.se payments. Thc MDG Party also

recognizcs lhc rssociatcd lease liability at the inception ol'the lcase. The liability recognized

is measurcd as thc prescnt value of the t'uture minimum lease payments at initial recognition.

Subscqucnt to initial rccognition, leasc payments are apportioned between Iinance chargcs

and reductir)n ol thc lcasc liability so as kr achievc a constant ratc ofinteresl on the rcmaining

balancc ol tlrc liahility. Financc chargcs are recognized as finance costs in surplus or deficit.

An asset hcld undcr a Iinance lease is dcprcciated over the usef'ul life of the asset. I lowever.

iftherc is no rcasonable certainty that the MDG Party will obtain ownership ofthe asset by

thc end olthe lcase tcrm. the asset is deprcciated over the shorter of thc cs(imated useful lil'e

ol'thc asset itnd lhc lcasc tcrnt.

Opcrating lcascs arc lsascs that do not transl'er substontially all the risks and hcncllts incidcntal to

orvncrship ol'thc lcased itcm to the MDG lrarty. Operating leasc pByments arc recognizcd as an

opcrating cxpcnsc irr surplus or dclicit on a straighflinc basis over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Strtements (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

g) lntangible assets

lntangible assets acquired separately arc initially recognized at cost. lhc cost ol'intangihle

assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at thc datc ol thc exchangc.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets arc carried at cost loss anl' accumulated

amo(izBtion and accumulated impairment losses. lnternally generatcd intlngible assets.

excluding capitalized development cosls, are not capitBlized and expcnditure is rcflected in

surplus or deficit in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. 'l he usclul life ol'thc

intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with an indelinite

uscful lile are assessed lbr impairment at each reporting date.

h) Research snd development costs

The MDC Party expenses research costs as incurred. Development cosls on an individual

pruject are rccognized as intangible assets whcn the Ml)G Pany can dcmons(rate:

i) 'l'he technical feasibility of completing the esset so that the asset uill be available

lilr use or saL'.

ii) lts intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asset.

iii) llow the asset will generate future economic benefits or service potcntial

iv) The availability ofresourccs to complete the asset.

v) 'l'he ability to measure reliably the expenditure during developrnent.

Following initiat recognition of an asset, the asset is carried st cost lcss attl' accunlulated

amortizstion and scoumulated impairment losses. Amortization ol' the assct begins tvhen

development is complete, and the asset is available for use. lt is amonized over the pc'riod

of expected future benefit. During the period of development, lhe assct is tested lbr

impairment annually with any impairment losses recognized immcdiatclf in surplus or

delicit.
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Noles to the Financirl Statements (Continucd)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Financial instrumcnas

IPSAS 4l addrcsses the classilication. mcasurement and de-recognition of financial assels Bnd

financial liabilitics, introduces new rules for hcdge accounting and a new impairment modcl firr

llnancial asscts. Ihe Mt)G Party does not have any hcdgc relationships and therefore thc new

hedgc accounting rulcs have no impact on the Company's financial statements. A linancial

instrumcnt is any conlract that gives rise to a financial assct of one MDC Party and a linancial

liability or equirf irrsrrumenr of another MDG Party. At initial recognition. the MDG party

lneasures a llnrrrrcial assct or linancial liability at its fhir value plus or minus, in the casc of a

financial assct or linancial liability not at lair value through surplus or deficit. transaction costs

thBt &rc directly attributable to the acquisition or issue ol'thc financial asset or finoncial liahility.

a) Financial assets

Classificstion of financial assets

'l'he MDG Partl classifies its financial assets as suhscqucntly measured at amorlised cost. fair

value through not asscls/ cquity or fair value through surplus and deficit on the basis of both the

MDG Party's managemcnt model for financial assets and the contractual cash flow chsracteristics

ofthc financial asset. A financial asset is measurcd at amortized cost when the llnancial asset is

held within a nl nagement model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to c6llect

contractual cash llows und the contractual tcrms ol'the linancial asset give rise on spccified dates

to cash llows that are solely payments ol'principal and interest on the principal outstanding. A
financial asset is mcasurcd at l'air value through net assetv equity if it is hcld within the

management ntrdel whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and

selling linancial assets and thc contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates

to cash llows that are solcly payrnents ofprincipal and intcrcst on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset shall hc tneasured at fair value through surplus or dcficit unless it is measured at

amorlized cost or lhir valuc through net assels/ cquity unless an MDG Party has made irrevocable

elcction at initial recognition lbr particular investments in equity instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

SummarT of Signilicant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent meesurement

Based on the business model and the cash IIow charactcristics, the MD(i l'an} classifies its

financial assets into amortized cost or fair value categories lbr linancial instruments' Movcmcllts

in fair value are presented in either surplus or deficit or through net assets/ equity suhicct to cenain

criteria being met.

Amortized cost

Financial assets thaf are held for collection of contrdctual cash l'lows rvherc thosc cash flows

represent solely puyments ofprincipal and interest' and that arc not designatcd at liril value through

surplus or deficit, are measured at amortized cost. A Sain or loss on an instrumcnt thal is

subsequently measured at amortized cosl and is nor parl ofa hedging relationship is recognized in

profit or loss when the asset is de-recognized or impairetl' lnterest income liont thc'se financial

assets is included in finance incorne using the effective interest rate method.

Fair vrlue through net sssets/ equity

Financial assets that are held for collection ol' contractual cash llows and firr selling the llnancial

ass€ts, where the assets' cash flows represent solely paymcnts of principal antl interest. are

measured at fair value through net assels/ equily. Movements in the carrying amount are takcn

through net assets, except lbr the recognition of impairment gains or losses' intercst revenue and

foreign exchange gains and losscs which are recognized in surpluvdeficit. lntercst incomc liom

these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective intcrcst ratc method'

Trade and other re<eivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized at lair values less allowanccs ltrr an1' uncollectible

amounts.'l'rade and other receivables are assessed for impairment on a contintting basis. An
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estinratc is nta<lc ot'doubtlul receivahles hased on a revicw ot'all outstanding amounts at thc year

cnd.

Notes to thc l'insncial Slalcmcnts (Continucd)

Summary of Signilicunt Accounting l,olicies (Continued)

Fair value through surplus or deficit

I:inancial asscl.\ thut do n()t meet the crileria fbr amortized cost or fair value through net asscts/

equity are' mcasurctl at l'air valuc through surplus or delicit. A busincss modcl where the MD(i

l'arty managcs llnancial asscts with the ob.jective of realizing cash flows through solely the sale ol'

thc asscts woultl result in a fair value through surplus or deficit modcl.

lmpairment
'l'hc MD(i Parl.\ assossss. on a {brward-lurking hasis. thc cxpected credit loss ('E('1.') associated

with its linancial sscts carried at amortizcd cost and lair value through nct assets/equity. Thc

MD(i Party rccognizcs a loss allowance filr such losses at cach reporting date. Critical estimates

and signiticant iudgrncnts made by management in dctermining the expectcd credit loss (ECI-) are

sct out in Notc N/A.

b) Financial lia bilities

Classification
'I'hc MD(i Pany classilics its liabilities as subsequently measured at amortiz.ed cost except for

financial liabilities measured thnrugh profit or loss.

j) lnventorics

Itrvcntory is mcasurcd itt cost upon initial rccognition.'l'o thc cxtcnt that invcntory was reccivcd

through non-crchangc transactions (tbr no cost or tirr a nominal cost). the cost of thc invcntory is

its l'air valuc at thc datc of acquisition. Costs incurred in bringing cach protluct to its prescnt

localion and condirions are accountcd lbr. as fillkrws:

i) Rarv matcriuls: purchase cos( using the wcighted average cost method.

ii) liinishcd goods and work in progress: cost ol'direct matcrials and labour and a proportion of'

manul'acturing overheads bascd on the normal operating capacity but excluding borrowing

costs.
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Aller initial rccognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Ilowever, to thc extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed at no ehurgc or lor a

nominal chargc, that class of inventory is measurcd at the lower oicost and currcnt rcplacemcnt

cost. Net realizable value is the cstimated selling pricc in the ordinarv coursc ol'operulions. less

thc estimated costs ol'completion and the estimated costs neccssary to make thc sale. cxchange. or

distribution. lnventories are recognized as an expcnse rvhen deploycd lirr utilizution or

consumption in thc ordinary course of'operations of the MDG Pany.

Notes to the Financiat Statements (Continued)

Summary of Significent Accounting Policies (Continued)

k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the MI)G Pa(y has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

o result of'a past svcnt, it is probable that an outflow ol'rcsources crnhodying ccononric benclits

or service potential will be required to settle lhe ohligation and a rcliablc cstinralc ean be made ol'

the amount of the obligation. Where the MD(i t'arty cxpects somc or all ol'a provision to hc

reimbursed. for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursemenl is recognized as a

separate assct only when thc reimburscment is virtually certain. 'l.hc L'\pcnsc rclating to any

provision is presenled in thc stalement ol'financial perlbrmance net ofany rcirnhurscment.

l) Social Benefits

Social berrefits are cash transl'ers providcd to i) specilic individuals and / or housclrolds that meet

the eligibility criteria. ii) mitigatc the eU'ects ol'social risks and iii) Address thc nccd ol'society as

a whole. l-he MDG Party recognises a social benefit as an expensc lbr the social hcncllt scheme

at thesametime that it recognises a liability. Thc liability forthesocial hcnellt schcrnc is measured

at the best estimate of the cost (the social benefit paymcnts) that the MD(i Party will incur in

l'ulfilling the prescnl obligations reprcscnted by the liahility.
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Movemenl for Democracy and Growlh Party

Annual Reports snd Financiel Statements

for the yerr ended June 30' 2023

m)Contlngent liabilities

l.heMDCPartydtrcsnotrecognizeacontingentliabilitybutdisclosesdetailsofanycontingencies

inthenotestothelinancialstatements.unlessthepossibilityofanoutflowofresourcesembo(lying

economic benefits or servicc potentisl is remote'

n) Contingent ssscts

l.heMDGPanytlocsnotrccognizeacontingentassetbutdisclosesdetailsofapossibleasset

whose existencc is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future

eventsnotwholll,withinthecontro|oftheMDGPaflyinthenotestothefinancialstatements.

Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriatcly reflected

in the llnancial sratements. lf it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits

or seryice potentiill will arise and the asset's value can be measured reliably, the asset and the

related rcvenue arc recognized in the financial statements ofthe period in which the change occurs'
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Movemenl for Democtacy and Gtowlh Porl!

Annual Relrcrts and Financial Stutements

for the ye*r ended June 30' 2023

Notes to the Finencial Statements (Continuetl)

Summery of Significent Accounting Policies (Continued)

o) Nature and Purpose of reserves

The MDC Party creates and maintains reserves in terms oispecific requirements'

p) Chrnges in rccounting lrclicics and estimates

,l.heMI)GPartyrecogniz-esthecllectsofchangcsinaccountingpolicyrctrospcctivcly.'l.hectl.ects

are applierl prospectively il' retrospectivc application rs
of changes in accounting PolicY

impractical'

q) Employee benefits

Retirement bencfit Plans

TheMDCParlyprovidesretirementbenefitsforitsemployeesandMcmbcrs.l)clirrcdcontrihution

plansarepost-employmentbenefitplansunrJcrwhichanMl)GPartypaysl.ixcdctrrttribulitrnsinto

aseparateMDcParty(afund)andwillhavenolegalorconstructivcohligationt0payl.urther

contributionsifthelunddoesnothotdsufficientassetstopayallemployeebcnct.itsrclatingto

employeeserviceinthecurrentandpriorperiods.Thecontributionsttllirndobligationslilrthe

psyment of retircment benetils are charged aS,ainst income in the ycar in rvhich they become

payable.Definedbene[ltplansarepost-employmentbenetltplansotherthandeljrted-contribution

plans. The defined benel.it funds are actuarially valued tri-annually on thc projcctcd unit credit

method basis. Deficits identified are recovered through lump sum payments or incrcused l'uture

contributionsonproportionalbasistoallparticipotingemployers..fhecontrihutionsandlumpsum

payments reduce the post-employment benefit obligation'

Foreign cu rrencY transaclions

Transactions in foreign currencics are initially accounted ior at the ruling rate ol'exchange on the

dateofthetransaction.Tradecreditorsordebtorsdenominatedinlbreigncu]Tencyarereportedat

the statement ol tinancial posirion reporting date by applying the cxchange rate on thal date'

Exchange dillerences arising from the settlement ofcrcditors, or from thc reportirrg ol'crcditors at

rates different from those at which rhey were initially recorded during the pcriod, arc recognized

as income or expenses in the period in which they arise'
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Notes to thc F inunciul Statements (Continued)

Summury of Significent Accounting policies (Continued)

r) Borrowing cosls

llornrrving c.sts arc capitarizcd againsr quarirying assets as part.fpropcrty, prant and cquipment.
Such borrowing costs arc capitarized ovcr ihe pcriod during which the asset is being acquired or
constructed attd horrttlvings have bcen incurred. C-apitalizarion ceases whcn construction ol'thc
assct is complcte. l;tttlhcr borrorving costs arc chargeci to thc statement of f'inancial pertilrmancc.

s) Rclutcd parlics

l he MI)G Partl rcgards a rcrated pany as a person or an MDc pany w.ith the abirity to exert
control indivitluall;- or.iointly. or to exercisc significanr influence over thc M[)c l)arty. or vice
versa' Mcmbcrs o| kev management are regarded as rcrated partics and comprise the Mcmbers.
thc CEO and rcnior managcrs

t) Servicc conccssi(ln arrangements
'I hc MDC I'rrn-r anarr ses aI aspects of service conccssion arrangements that il cnters in
detcrmining thr: itpproprialc accountinB treatrncnt and disclosure requiremenls. In panicular, wlrere
a private pan) c.ntributcs an asset to the arrangement. the MDG party recognizes that asset when.
and only whcrr. it contrors or rcgurates the services the operator must provide together with the
asset. to wholll it must provide them. and at what price. In the case ofassets other than ,whole-of-

lilb' assets. it c.ntr.rs. through orvnership, beneficiar entitrement or otherwise _ any significant
rcsidual intercst in the asscr at the end olthe arrangement. Any assets so recognized arc measured
at their fair valLrc. lir thc oxrent that an assct has been rccognized. the Mt)G party arso recognizes
a corresponding liahility, adjustcd by a cash consideration paid or received.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

Summary of Signlficont Accounting Policies (Continued)

u) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash Et bank, shorl-temr deposits on call

and highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, rvhich arc readily

convertible to known &mounts ofcash and are subject to insigniticant risk ol'changes in value.

Bank account balanccs include amounts held at thc Central Bank of Kenya and at various

commercial banks at the end ofthe financial year. For the purposes of'thesc ljnancial statements.

cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash impresls and advanccs to authorised puhlic

ollicers and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end ofthe linancial

year.

v) Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have bcen amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

w) Subsequent events

'I'here have heen no events subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impuct on the

financial statements for the year ended June 30. 2023
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Mowmenl lor Dettotroc-t' and Growth pary,
Annual Reporls nnd l'inrncial Stgtements
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Notes to lhc l'inancial Stotcmcnts (Oontinucd)

Summary of Sigrilicant Accounting policies (Continued)

5. Significant.ludgments anrl Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

lhe preparation o{'the MI)(i l)arty's linancial stalements in conformity with IpSAS requircs

nlunu8cmcnt to ntake .iudgmcttts, cstimates and assumptions that atl'cct thc reported amounts ol
rcvcnucs. exncllses. asscts and liabilitics, and thc disclosurc. ol'contingent liabilities. at the end of
thc rcporting Pcriod. llorvcvcr. unccrtainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcolncs thal rcguirs a tnatcrial adiustment to thc carrying anrount 0fthe assct or liability alTecterJ

in lirturi periods. Statc alljudgcrnents, cstimates and assumptions made:

Estimates antl nssu mptiOns.
'l hc kcy assulrrptiotts concerning the llturc and other key sourccs ol'cstimal.ion unce(ainty at the

reporting datc. thal h0vc a significant risk ol'causing a matcrial adjustmcn( to lhe carrying amounls
ofassets and liabilirics \rithin rhc next financial ycar, are described bclorv. T.he MDC party bascd

its assumptiorrs and cslinlatcs ut parameters availahlc when the consolidated financial statemcnts
rvcrc prcparetl. llowcvcr. existinS circutnstances ancl assumptions ahout future developtncnts may
changc duc t. rnarkct changcs .r circumstances arising bcyond the control olthe MD(i party. Such

changes urc rcllccted in the assumptions when thcy occur. IpSAS 1.140

Uscful lives und residual value
'l hc usslill lives and residual valucs ol'asscts are assesscd using thc following indicators to inhrrm
potcntial l'ululc usc and valuc from disposal:

a) 'l hc conditiorr .r'thc assct bascd on lhc assessmcnt of'cxpcrts employed by the MDC lrarry.
b) 'l he narurc ol rhc,ssst. its susccpribility and adaptability t. changes in tcchnology and

processes.

c) 'l'hc naturc ol thc proccsscs in which thc asset is cleploy,ed.

d) Availability ol-lLnding r() replBcc thc asscr.

c) Changes in the nrarkct in relation to the assct
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Provisions

Provisions wcre raised and management detcrmined an estimate based on the information
available. Additional disclosure ofthesc estimates of prcvisions is included in Note 40. provisions

arc measurcd al the managemcnfs besr e$imatc of the expcnditure required to settle the obligarion
at lhe rcporting datc and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.
(lnclude povisions applicablc for your organisation e.g. provision for bad debts, provisions of
obsolete stocks and how management estimates these provisions).
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Movemenl for Demrctwy & Growth Poty
Annud Repon & Fin@rciol Sldements

for tle veo ended June 30. 2023
Notes to the Finrociel Stetemen6 (Continued)

5 Trrufer from Other mctrt

7

Transfer from ORPP 4,E99,490

Transfer from ORPP receivables 974,020
5.8735r0Totel tnncfer fro other goverDmetrt .gencies

Other Income
Dcscriotion 2022-2023 2t2t-2022

Ksh! Kshr
Donatiom from members 7E9,013 6,4E3,353

Nomination fees receivable 3,207.336
Donation from MCAs to Dav rent deposit for branch Darty olfices 160,000

Totd other income 949,013 9.690.6E9

Ure of roodr rnd ren'ices
Deecription 2022-20:23 2021-2022

Kcbr Krhr
Casual wages 750,000 500.000
Rent expense t 60,000 4,104,000
Accounting fees r 50,000 100,000

Office supplies t77,053 166,961

Offi ce cleaning services I IE,ME 125,457

Intemet l36,l(X 120,000

Securitv I20,m0
Printinc and stationerv 143,762 2U,7E5
Utilities 145,9t 0 15,000
Provisions for auditor general fees 250,000
Broadcasting expenses 50,000
Training expenses 2t0,000
Mobilization expenses 105,000
Desim & printinc of traininc msterials l,5M,093 64,m0
Meetings & workshops 675,994 290,000

Transport & locistics 850,000 647.851
Motor fuel 3s5,735 354,t23
Telephone 136,234 250,000
Bank charges 3,720 2,973
Totel erDenrer 6.lrr.6s! 6.945.150

Dcorcclctlon exDctrs€

Descriptiou 2022-2V13 2021-2022
K.h! IGh!

Propcrty, plant and equipment
Office compulers 25,83E 28,709
Furniture & fittings 75,659 7,755
Totol deprecirtl o! erDc rcg rcrAn 36,64
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and Drhtcnarc.

Renovalion of branch offices I I I,t93
lu,E93Totrl rcpeir rnd DdrtcnrDcc

Not6 to thc Firrrcid Strt€metrtr (Cortlnued)

I

ll

I

I

CgL ud Cgh Eouivrlcntr
Descrlptlon 2022-2V23 2g2l-2t22

Kr}r IGLr
Equity bsnk currnt ac4ount 216,670
Clsh in hand 2.332.671 3.134.384
Totrl carh & cerh equivrbntr 2J{9341 3.1343t4

Rcnt Dcmclt 20:t2-20:23 2t2l-2922
Dorcrlodoo Xih! Krh!
Rent doposit for Sera & Busia Officcs r60,m0
Totrl rcrt depcft r60,000

I

-

I
Rccdveblcs for Nor Erclrlre Tru[ctloor
Dscripdol 2l,22-20r3 2At-242

K!h! Krh
Accoult & other necetvrbler
Nomination fecs rcccivable 3,200.m0 3200,000
Transfer from ORPP reccivable 974,020
Other receivablcs 7,336 7,336
Totel rccoult & ottcr reccivrbhr 4rElJ56 3r07335

IIIIIII
PmpcrtvJlrnt & Eoulomcnt

Officr Funrltrrc & fotrl
CoDDEtsri Fttfrg'

30t/c t2.s/Doa

Coot K t I(rLe
At I Jrly 20lZl 377S{n ll7.6m
Additions 550,9t7
At 30th Juae 20iIl 377,ffi 66E5E7 l.0{60r,
Deorcdedon

63Jr4 3s46r9At I Jrb 2fi12 291375
Charge for the vear 25.83t 75.659 t01,497
At 3ftL Jurc 20Zt 3l7r13 138.13 456tE5
Net BooI Vdte
IIBV et I Jrlv 2U2il t6.125 v2% f/$rfll
IrIBV et30th Jurc 2023 603EE 3295r1 5E9,90r
Trrdc & Other Peyrblcl
Dercrtoalol 2022-2023 2C2t-2lU22

XrhrXrht
Transoort & loci$ics myable 300,(x)0
Totrl Trrdc rad otlcr nyrblcr 300In0

I

IIII

I

X!ht
lm

55 9t7

I
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Notes to the Finenciel Strtements (Continued)

I

I

I

Current Provisions

Provision for Auditor General Fees 250,000
Totel Provirion for Auditor General Fees 250,m0

Capital fund
Description 2022-2U3 2U2l-2022

Krhr Krhs
Contribution from Party Leader 908,126 495.100

Totrl Contribution fiom Pertv Lcoder q)8,126 495,t00

Currency
The Financial Statements arc presented in Kenya Shillings ( Kshs)

Pryment to supplierr
Dcrcription 2022-2023 2021-2022

Kshs Kshs
Payment to creditors 300,000
Casual wages 750,000 500,000
Rent expense 160,000 4,t03,999
Accounting fees 150,000 100,000

Rent deposit 160,000

Oflice supplies 177,053 166,961

Office cleaning services I 18,048 125,457

Internel 136, t04 120.000

Security 120,000

Printinc and stationerv | 43,762 204,785
urilities t45,910 r 5,000
Broadcasting expenses 50,000
Training expenses 280,000

Mobilization expenses r0s,000
Desim & printing oftraining malerials 1,504.093 64,000
Meetings & workshops 675,994 290,000
Transport & logistics E50,000 347,E51

Motor fuel 355,735 354,t23
Telephone t36,234 250,000

Bank charges 3,720 2,973
Repairs and maintenanc€ l l t,893
Tolal prymcnt to supplierr 5,433,546 5,545,149

-
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Not6 to the Finenciol statements (Continued)

Cesh Generrtcd from rationa

497 ,4E0 2,7 09,07 sSurplus before tax
101.497 36,464Depreciation
250,000Provision for auditor general fees

w,971 2,745,539

Working capitol changes
(974,0201 (3,207,336\Increase in accounts receivables
( r60,000)Increase in rent deposit
(300,000) 300,000Decrease in trade & other payables
(585.043) (16t,7971Cash gencrrted from operotions
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Appendix I: Traasfers from Other Government Entities

Office of the

Registrar of
Political
Parties

$/0zn08,
06/02n023,

&
o4t0712023

SICs (Special

lnlerest

Groups)

activities s.873.510 4,899,490 90E,126 0 5,E73,510974,020 0

Total 5,E73Jt0 48994m 908,t26 0 974,020 0 s,873510I
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AppendL II- Inter-Entity Confirmetion l,etter

Movement for Democrecy & Growtb Party
P.O. Box 282{230fi) Prrklands

The Office ofthe Registrar of Political Parties wishes to confirm the amounts disbursed to you as at 30m June 2023 as indicated in the table below. Please

compare the amounts disbursed to you with the amounts you received and populate the column E in the table below Please sign and stamp this request in the
space provided and return it to us.

Amounts Disbursed by [Office ofthe Registrar ofPolitical Parties] (4,E99,490)
as at 30th June (2023)

lnter-Ministerial
(c)

Total
(D)<A+B+C)

Amount Received by

IMDC Partyl
(4,E99,490 ) as at 30m

June (2023)
(E)

Differences
(KShs)

(FHDE)
Reference
Number

Date Disbuned Recunent (A) Development (B)

2,449,74503t02t2023
06t02n023 2.449.745

Totsl 4,8E),490

Entitv:

,,r" ....*(....................De.e ... .m.1.?p.3ll

ln confirm that the amounts shown above are correcl as ofthe date indicated.

I

Hegd ofAccountants department of beneficiary

Neme Jrred Okello Otieno.........
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Flat,lt E o? Kt'lYl
-,drFE-.'*{5{0i20.t02tfi 

J
t,f'bb: ,7tml51
Biad: ,r trl,l. ..
$hbtJ: r!,rrorDp.oala
tatln rrp|ile p5aa€ qLolt

Bcl: RPP/FRPO7Z4 (10)

Seaahry General,

Io1t1rnqt_r9r Democracy and Growth (MDG),
P.O Box 282{0623,
itAtRoB.

Ann . l{dcrltu,
Reoislrar of Political padieJCEO

adpl

O T PD

,a' 94c,. r t.l Flno.
Cr'.lla,;a r 12,;
P J &rr lt3' ', 6ao
Si.: aJr[,s. i, ,cbi

0&: 7n February,2023

BE: TXSSURSETIEI{T OF 1ET AI{D 2IIo OUAFIERS oF ?T2Tix2T2T23 AtIocATIoN oF IHE
POLMCAL PARNES R'iID (PPR

Furfier to our lefier Ref. No. RPPtFRPtoTzl4 (3) dated 31sr ocbber 2022, this oftice has disbursed
the llt and 2nd quatter allocathns of the Political-Partles Fund to your pa]ty oanfircouniamoun1ng
t0 K.ha 480g,rgr. The funds were transmitted in two barctss on t iloFiebiri*rr.
ln the utilization of the tunds,-you are required to compry and lamiriarize yourself w1h theconstitution, the Public Finance iianagem€nt Act eotz, ttre'plutc rinin..lr.trti,i*i-dovemmenty
Reglations 2015, tre Public-Procure;ent and Disposal Act ol 2015, the public procurement and
tsgt D]spgsal Regutarions 2020, potificat parties Aa 20r l, polrbat ianres iiuroingl iegutarions
2019, Public Audt Act 2015 and various other laws and regulations, directives and Jrcuhrs issued
by fie National Treasury fiorn tims to lime.

ln line witt Regulation 10 (2) ol the Political Parties (Fundlng) Regulauons 2019, vou are r6quirsd to
admowledge receipt of tre lunds in writing.

Atta$ed ffnd copies of the Electronic Fund Trans{er (EFT) print{uts.

Yours taithlully,

':'l ti t':1" \'i\(
' ,rillll, \r ..tttl\

gr @ORPPKenva wr$,v.orpp.or.le m ORPP(enva
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REAJBLIC OF KENYA

T6lephone: +254(0)2C4022000
Mobilo: 0772281357
EmBii, ryI ,)i.lr ,.

Wobslto:',rww.orpp.or.ks
V\tefl roplylng d6aso quoro

Lion Place, ltr & 4r Fbor
Ofi Waryali Way
P.0 8ox 1 131 '00605
Sarit C€ntrs, Nskobi.

Date: 31roc{0ber,2022Rd: RPP/FRP/072a(3)

Secretary General,
Movement lor Democracy and Growth (MDG) party,
P.O. Box 282-00623,
NAIROBI.

Dear Madam,

RE: PoLlTlcAL PART|ES FUND (ppF) BUDGET AuocATtoN FoR THE Fy M2tMt

T:.Polllqel Parties Fund (ppF)has been ailocated K$1 r,4?5,0@,000 durtng rhe Fy2@2/23 which
will.be distdbuted ro rh€ quatifying politcal parttes based on he critedl A out ;.d;,.cion 2s of the
Politlcal Parties Act, 201 l. The section stipulates tha[.

0 7070 of the Fund is distdbuted h polidcalpaniss based on the total number of voles tho party
. s€cured in the pr€coding general elec[on;(ii) 157o based on the number of special interost groups elected in the preceding general

election;(iii) l0?o based on the total.number of represenbtives lrom the politlcal party elecled in thepre@ding generar erection (president, members of parriament, oJnty'govemors ano
members of county assemblies); and(iv) 5olo lor the adminiskation ol tu Fund.

t.n')'
As per the cdteria s€t out unde-r s€clion 25 of PPA, the Movemert for Democracy and Growth (MDG)
P.:ar.ry is eligible to receive Krhe. 9,ru,97g.00 during the Fyzu22tzo2g. rtre amount un ro
disbursod on 

-quanedy 
bads. Your attention is dawn io section26 ; ft; lci wrii,ci-provioes ttrepurpose of the Fund including ac{vitiss that cannot be accommodated under tre rJno. 

- '

ln line witr tho Poritical parties (Funding) Regulaliom 20rg, you arg requosted toi

(i) Open a bank account into which only Politcal Pailies Fund disbunsements from th€ Regrslrar shall
be paid and submit the details ol the account to the Rogistrar;

(il) Submit names ol at least trree 
-(3) 

olllcials autroriieo in the pany cons1tution or rulss as
signatori€s to the bank account in Form PPF1 set out in tne finst Sctreiirre oiifre A-egurafions,

a

#t
?J @ORPPKenya www.orpp.or.ke rr ORPP(€nya
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(iii) Make an application lor the monies from the Fund as per Begulation 7 using Form PPF 2 set out
in the Fitsf Schedule ot tre Begulatons; and

(iv) Submit a wort plan containing a schedule ol the activilies, a budget and timelines lor every activity
wing the_attached t€mplate (Arunx l\. The cost of lhe activities to be financed by the money
hom the Fund should be in line with your Political Parties Fund allocation.

Kindly submit the above requested information by Frlday, 4rr l{ovember 20!12.

Please note that firc Fund distribution could be reviswed in the subsequent quarters based on the
tollowing two (2) paftilneters:-

1. There are five (5) warG where eleclions were pos@ned namely;

(i) Kyome/ Thaana ward in [ilwingi West constituency, Kitui County;
(ii) Oloimasani ward in Emurua Dikin constiluency, Narok County;
iii) Mumias North ward in Mumias West constitu€ncy, Kakamega County;
iv) Soutr Gem ward in Gem constituency, Siaya County; and
v) tltawala ward in Embakasi East constltuency, Nairobi County.

The electlons of the above wards once concluded and have an etfect on Fund dislribution in the
sosequont quartors, he same will be communicated to you together with the reviewed
allocation.

2. The Govemment has initiated the process ol the re-alignment (budget cut) of the Elf2OzZtZa

budget, and il the cunenl allocated amount ol Kshs. 1,475,000,000 is affected by the budget
re'alignment, the same will be communicated together with the resultant change on your party
allocalion.

Attach€d find a copy ol the Polllical Parlies (Funding) Regulations 2019 (Amsx 2) which stipulate the
salient requirements and requisite forms tor your intormation and use. You are urged to acquainl
younself witr lhe prcvisions of the Political Paflies Act, 2011 and the said Regulations.

Yours laihfully,

ld
Ann N.lldcrlhr, CBtl
Beoistrar ol Political Parties/CEo

&dl2l

El @ORPPKenva www,orpp.or.ke E ORPPI(e ya
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WIrcn replying D'.nsc qiiole

Ref: RPP/FRPio7Zl4 (12)

Secretary General,
Movement lor l)emocracy arrd Grcnth,
P.O. Box 282 - 00623,
NAIROBI.

oi D P

Dato; l$hMayZ0Z3

i ) t.').,ie,
!?i;1i:l , i, ,:i .r,

Dear Sir,

RE: REVIEW oF THE poLflcAL PARTTES FUND (ppF) ALLocATror{ FoR THE Fy 2022t2023

Relerence is nrade lo letter Ref No.. RPPlFRPt}l2l4 (3') dated 313toc{ober 2022 which thls oflicehad informed vou of vour ppF arocarion for rhe wzoz[doii.ine irtt* t,rLiirr.*J irr'iiJ ,r.'"Fund dlocation courd bo review€d in the ruos"queni qrrrter. io"o -."nan pararneters.

ln dditbn, following the coflsultative meeting betv,een the ofllce of lhe Regislrar of political parties
and all 0re quatifying politicd parties on the review of the PPF wttich was held at Jacaranda lbtel onThuMay, 18th May 2023; tho Offico reiteratos ful the following paramoters necssslatod ttre revia{ ofthe PPF a[ocation for the Fy202D023:_

1' The Porilicar parties Funtr budget experienced a budger art of Krhs.fgr),0r0,000 due to
austeriry measures ttral w1 etteaed acrws the govemment though supprenrntary esrimatos
No. 1 o{ F'r2022123 The Fund budget w6 r.rd.d f-n ttre eartiir commur.ai o,rod 

"fKshs. 1,475,000,000 to Kshs. SS4,354,000.

2. Results of the postponed eleclions of the five (5) wards namety:(i) Kyome/ Thaana ward in Mvringi Wesiconstituency, Kitui County;(ii) Oloimasani vrard in Emurua Dikirr constituency, Narok County;
(iir) Mumias Norlh ward in Mumias West constituency, Kakarnega County:
(iv) South Gem ward in Gem cmstituency, Sraya County; and
(v) Utawala ward in Embakasi East conslituency, Nairobi County.

3' Correclion oi interchanged voles lor the Moyale Consliluency Mernber ol parliamsnt for UplA
and that of UDA as communicatsd by IEBC; and

j._.!r.T:-.?_i.:, j_r._j,:}:-. I :.2-!-__- _:_:::..::r:=_r:-__:11_!=-. .:=)..__=r-:!__,r
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4. lndusion of one (l ) youh fur Party o{ lndependent Candidate of Kenya (PICK).

Based on the sote paramters, your allocatftm lor he PPF lor he F'1202212023 has been radared
from the earlier communicated amcnlnt o{ }bhs. 9,m8,978 to a ravbed amount of KEhs. 5,873,510.

Based on ho revis€d albcation and takirg inlo consideradon thsl KthB. 1,899,490 has aheady been
dbbursed to yorr p{ty, he bdanoe of }(rhe. 974,020 will be dbbursed in the foudh quartor once
Ieceiwd lrorn lh€ Ndional Trsasury.

You ae thorcfore advisod to rEvleu and subrit your worlelilr based on the revised allocation.

Yours hithtully,

Ann N. ll&r[u, CBli
Reoistrar of Polilkd Parties/CEo

l-E!!a--
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4. lnclusion of one (1) youth br Party ol lndependent Candldate of Kenya (plCK).

Beed on the abow pararrEl€rs, your asocatlrn for tre PpF tq tu Fyzozzl7{f/t3 has b€on r6,iow6d
fiom the earlier communicated anurn( of l(ltn. g,7lBT78lo a revbed arnourt of Krh.. s,tr3,510.

Baed on lhe revised albcalion and taking into c$sidardon hsil &hs. a,8gg,1gll has dready been
disbused to yor.r paty, tre balance of lttrr. e(o20 will be dbbumad h tro fou$ qua.br orco
received from th€ Natimal Tr€a6ury.

You ar6 thsr.lore advilod lo lurlev{ end subrnit your workplan baed on fte rwlsed dlocdon.

Yours laithlully,

Ann il. ildcrfiu, CB{i
Reoislrar of Politkrd Parties/CEo

fn PORPPXeny. rr*.qpp'oI.lr ru OR|9laoy.
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Tothe Seclsafuo Gcneral
All Political Parties quali$ng lor Pdilical Parties Fund dudng FY20223

D,aarSir/Madam,

RE: FINAI D68t SilENT OF POIffiCAL PARTTES FUI{D (PPD ALLoCATlOltl FOR THE

"nwfiff}
Beference is made to our previous conmunication to you regarding your political party allocation of the

Potrtiel Parti$ Fund (PPF)drring h€ FY2m23. The Office hercby informs you that it tms disbursed

the final bahrrce ot tre PPF h tre ftrlowirU tlilrty four {3rl) parth. who have acknowledgsd receipt ol

the lc and 2F gnrter disbumement as required und€r the Law and which had been communicated to

all tre fuided political partbs. The 34 pard€s tfi rrct thls rcqulrement are llst€d below under
catcgory A

Funds lor holye (12) pr0es who have not acknowledged recelpt of the 1s and 2r'd quarter

disbunemenb as rpquipd, [treir flnal dishrrsement has not b€on done until hey ackrnwledge receipt

ol the sarne. Ttre a*nowledgment strouH be done by {P' July 2(p3 at 1.tx) pm. Tlr 12 partlec that
hat o not rd(notilledged am llated bolow under cfrgory B.

Ore (1) party s$rnitted its fund application late and the processing is in progress. Ihe prrty ls ll8tod

bdou udercabgory C.

ln addiflon, one (1) pafty has not complied with he law and has been informed accordingly hence

heir lwds will mt be dishrsed. The p.fiy ls lhbd bdw tmdcr cetcgory D.

Listed belor are he various categories and the status thereol:

CATEGORY A: PAFf,IES T}IAT ACKNOWTEDGED RECHPT 0F lst AND 2"D OUAHIER
DISBURSEIIR{TS At{D FINAL PAYTIEilT HAS BEEI{ REIIITIED TO T}IE}I

1. Pooplos Trust Party

2. Wiper Democratic Movsment
3. Democrath Pady ol Kenya

Dat6: gd July, 2023
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4. i.;enya Socia! Congrass

5. Oranos Demccratic Mo'remant

s. Fonri lor Flesloiation oi Democrary - lfunya

7. Progressive Party oi Kenya

f. itlational Rainbow Coalition

9. lGnya NaUonal Congrss
10. Muungano PatY

11. United Party of lndependence Alliance

12, Peoples EmPo',verment PartY

13. Chama cha Uzalendo

14. Safina Party

15. i(enya Atrican National Union

t6. Kenva Alrican Democratic Union - Asili

17. Nati6nal Ordinary People Empowerment Union

18. The Seruice PatY
19. United Pmgressive Alliance

20. Grand Dream Development Fbrty

21. futoremont for Democracy and Growth

22. Unit€d Democratic PartY

23. Anrani National Congress

24. Ghama Cha Mashinani

25. Unitod Democratic irovsmsnt
26. litaendsl€o ChaP Ct'aP

27. United Democratic,Alliance
28. Kenya Union PartY

A. Tuiibebe WakenYa PartY

30. Dernocnatic Acti'oo Party Ksnya

31. Gresn Thinking Aclion PaflY

32. Nlabadiliko PartY oi KenYa

33. t'htonal Rainbow C,oaliUon Kenya

34. Pamoia African Alliance

CATEG0RYB:PAFmEsTHATHAVE}toTAoKNoLEDGEDBECEIPT0FIcIA|{D2xo
ou'Enmn oiseu*euerrs Al.,lD FIilAL PAYTENT HAS iloT BEEN

BEilTTEDTOTHETI

1. Ubuntu PeoPles Forum

2. Jubilee Parfi
3. Maerdeleo Dernocratic Party

4. Communist Party of Kerrya

5. National Agenda Party ol KanYa

6. Justice and Fre€dom Pafly ot Kenya

r,T OOnPPx.ny. vrw.app.or.ks rt oRPP(.nya



I
It

a

T
7. Fedaral Pafi of t(enYa

L Party ol lndependent Candidates ol iGnya

9. Devolulion EmPowerment PartY

10. National Reconstruction Alliance

11. Cluma Cha tGzi
12. Peoples Democratic PartY

CATEGOFY C: PARTY T}IAT APPUED LATE FOR ]HE FUTID AIID PROCESsII'IG IS IN

PROGRESS

1. Shirikistto Party ol KenYa

CATEGOBY D: PABIY TH.AT HAS I'IOT'COIIPLIED

1. Party of National unity

All UE partss are expected to note hoir status ard acl actordingly. ln addition, orre fie parties

remive.funds ffiursed, they are required to acInowl€dge receipt ol the sarne.

Yrurslaittrtully,

AnnN.lffitu,CB{i
Reoistrar ol Polilical Partied0E0

g QORPP[cnya vrrvl.orpp.u.ko rr ORPPI(rn
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:HE OFT'ICE OP TIIE REGISTRAR OF POLTTIC.{L P.{RIIES.

liun 
ltrce.

st & &t Fhor.

rruna Cloce. Off Wrlyakl \{ay.
o. Box 113l{0606

l'r'l( Ceutrr
l"nt,i.

lh, ,trgust, zozi.
DsP

,-'ar \{a<lam,

I

pj RECEIPT oF rHE P0LITTCAL p.rRTrEs FUNp!_qB jylgl-1l!o23. e4.

fo r)rattd rel-crr:ncrd above, is herchy atld,.essed.

I
' atcurdutcc 'rvith (he Regulatiou 

-lC(2) 
,rf the Politirat Irt rties (Funding) Regr:iati,:rns, ri..: .;,isir r.r; :;ti rt its lrcn:i::,rl:r.,

lre 
Muvqrcflt tbr Democracl,and Gtor\,th (MDG) Parf], hereby rrckuoilte,Jg-es rc.:eip: i,l l,,rlt, i-l+.,:Zat: i.or ti': e4 o:.11e

f2022n023.

, 

: appreciatc your mntinucd cooFcration on dtis n,atfer.
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